

## **Scholarships for Physician Assistant Students**

Pursuing a career as a Physician Assistant (PA) can come with a hefty financial investment. Scholarships are a great way to cover some or all costs as you dedicate your time to completing your program. To make your search for scholarship opportunities easier, this list has been put together. We have included scholarships specifically meant for physician assistant students or sometimes for a few other kinds of healthcare workers, so that you can find opportunities meant for you. Please visit each website to view the most up-to-date opportunities available.

#### **Table of Contents**

Armed Forces and Veterans Scholarships	2
Fellowships and Scholarships Offered and/or administered by UW Graduate	e School 5
MEDEX Scholarship Opportunities	5
National Scholarships	6
PA Foundation Scholarships	9
Scholarships By Medical Specialty	
Scholarships for LGBTQ+ Students	11
Scholarships for Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Groups	
Scholarships for Asian & Pacific Islander Students	13
Scholarships for Black & African American Students	13
Scholarships for Hispanic & Latino Students	14
Scholarships for Native American & Alaskan Students	16
Scholarships for WWAMI States and Hawaii	
Alaska	17
Hawaii	17
Idaho	18
Montana	18
Washington	18
Wyoming	18



## **Armed Forces and Veterans Scholarships**

#### American Veterans (AMVETS)

Amount: Up to \$12,000

Description: AMVETS is proud to offer scholarships/grants to our nation's Veterans, Active Duty, Guard and Reserves; their Spouses as well as their Children and Grandchildren. AMVETS scholarships are designed to fulfill a financial gap after all Federal/State grants and/or scholarships available to an eligible applicant have been exhausted.

#### Army Health Professions Scholarship Program (HPSP)

Amount: Full tuition, plus stipend.

Description: The HPSP is one of the most comprehensive scholarships available in the health care field, covering your full tuition for an advance medical degree, while also providing a monthly stipend. For students with active-duty Army status.

#### Army's Women Foundation (AWF) Legacy Scholarship Program

Amount: Up to \$3,000

Description: The AWF Legacy Scholarship Program provides grants to women soldiers, past and present, and their lineal descendants. Scholarships are based on merit, academic potential, personal essay, community service, letters of recommendation, and financial need.

## <u>Department of Veterans Affairs: Health Professionals Scholarship Program (HPSP) – Physician Assistant</u>

Amount: Varies

Description: Applicants must be citizens of the U.S. and pass a background investigation, be enrolled in, or accepted for enrollment in, an academic program located in the U.S. that prepares graduates to meet the VA qualification standards for employment. This scholarship covers tuition, authorized required fees, stipend, and annual education expense payments. Upon completing their educational program and licensure/certification, participants work as permanent, full-time VA employees in the occupations for which the scholarship was awarded.

#### Dr. Aurelio M. Caccomo Memorial Scholarship

Amount: \$12,000

Description: This scholarship is in memory and honoring Dr. Aurelio M. Caccomo, who immigrated from Rome to the United States in the 1950's and became a physician, orthopedic surgeon, and Army Reservist. Award is available to U.S. citizens who are Veterans of the Armed Forces that can demonstrate a financial need and enrolled in an eligible program



#### **General Henry H. Arnold Education Grant**

Amount: \$500-\$4,000

Description: Also known as the Hap Arnold Grant. Awards are available to dependent children of active duty, retired, or deceased Air Force or Space Force members or reservists.

#### Health Care Professional Loan Repayment Program (HPLRP)

Amount: Maximum yearly loan repayment, \$40,000, minus ~25% federal income taxes. Description: This scholarship is for National Guard members in the selected reserve. Loan repayment is given in return for service to those pursuing degrees as physician assistants as well as in other areas of healthcare.

#### Military Order of the Purple Heart Scholarship Program

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: Applicants must be a Purple Heart recipient, the spouse of a Purple Heart recipient, or a direct relative of an individual killed in action. Additionally, applicants must be accepted as full-time students at an accredited institution or trade school and hold a GPA of at least 2.75.

#### Navy Health Professions Scholarship Program (HPSP)

Amount: Full tuition, plus stipend.

Description: If you are already in or plan to attend school to be a physician, dentist, optometrist, physician assistant or clinical psychologist, the Navy HPSP will pay tuition and fees for up to four years and provide a monthly stipend. In addition, all professional school required books and equipment are reimbursed by the Navy. After graduation, you'll join the Navy's active-duty team as a commissioned officer. In return, you agree to serve a minimum of 2 years on active duty or year for year of scholarship, whichever is longer.

#### Navy Health Services Collegiate Program

Amount: Up to \$134,600.

Description: This program offers tuition assistance in exchange for service in the navy.

#### Society of Army Physician Assistants (SAPA) Scholarships

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Three annual Grants available to SAPA members or their beneficiaries. SAPA

membership must be current.

SAPA- Captain Sean P. Grimes Physician Assistant Educational Scholarship Award

Link to application: Sean P. Grimes Scholarship Document

Amount: \$6,000

Description: This scholarship is for PA students in the army with a GPA of 2.5 or higher.



#### Society of Army Physician Assistants Scholarship Award

Amount: \$1,000

Description: This scholarship is for PA students who are SAPA members or are the

beneficiaries of SAPA members.

#### Society of Air Force Physician Assistants/Veterans Caucus Memorial Scholarship

Amount: Not specified.

Description: This scholarship opportunity is for PA students who are air force veterans.

#### The Pat Tillman Foundation Scholarship

Amount: Not specified.

Description: The Pat Tillman Foundation identifies military service members, veterans and spouses, empowering them with academic scholarships, lifelong leadership development opportunities, and a diverse, global community of high-performing mentors and peers.

#### US Air Force: Health Professions Scholarship Program (HPSP)

Amount: Full tuition, fees, books and equipment plus monthly stipend.

Description: Healthcare professionals can pursue\_further studies with financial assistance through the Health Professions Scholarship program. While on scholarship, recipients spend 45 days on active duty in the Air Force. Upon graduation, recipients serve one year of active duty for each year of scholarship, with a minimum of three years.

#### **Veterans Caucus Scholarship**

Amount: \$1,000 - \$6,500

Description: This scholarship is for veterans pursuing a physician assistant degree.

#### Veterans & Military Family Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

In recognition of our nation's service members and their families, twice per year George Sink, P.A. Injury Lawyers bestows funds to a hard-working U.S. student who is an active duty service member, a veteran, or a spouse or child of an active duty or retired service member.

#### **Veterans United Foundation Scholarship**

Amount: Varies

Description: Scholarship program funded by contributions from Veterans United Home Loans and its employees. Applicants must be the child or spouse of a deceased veteran or service member with a combat-related disability. Additionally, applicants should be enrolled or intend to enroll at an accredited college or university pursuing an undergraduate or graduate degree.



# Fellowships and Scholarships Offered and/or administered by UW Graduate School

#### <u>List of Fellowships and Scholarships</u>

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: Please visit the UW Graduate School website for a list of fellowships and scholarships available to UW graduate students.

#### **UW Graduate School Diversity Fellowships & Awards**

Amount: Varies

Description: The UW Graduate School and Graduate Student Equity & Excellence (GSEE) are committed to supporting underrepresented students throughout every aspect of graduate education, including academic, financial, professional, and social support. GSEE encourages the nomination of underrepresented graduate students with strong academic achievement in the face of social, economic, and/or educational disadvantages.

#### UW Office of Merit Scholarships, Fellowship & Awards

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: Use OMSFA's scholarship database to search for opportunities.

## **MEDEX Scholarship Opportunities**

MEDEX Northwest has established several in-house scholarship funds to honor special individuals who have been part of our family over time. Please visit the <u>MEDEX website</u> for information about these opportunities.



## **National Scholarships**

## Ambient Edge

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Scholarship open to students who have been diagnosed with cancer

themselves, as well as those who have stood by a loved one.

American Association on Health and Disability (AAHD) Frederick J. Krause Scholarship on Health and Disability

Amount: Varies

Description: Awarded annually to a deserving student with a disability who is pursuing undergraduate/graduate studies in an accredited university who is pursuing studies related to the health and disability

#### Armenian American Medical Society (AAMS) Scholarship

Amount: \$2,500

Description: Annual scholarships to qualified Armenian students enrolled in a United Statesaccredited program in the fields of medical, pharmacy, dental, physician assistant, nursing, mental health, or other professional healthcare schools.

#### Barbara A. Cooley Master's Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Annual award open to a master's level student.

#### Caring.com Caregivers Scholarship

Amount: \$1,500

Description: This scholarship is for full-time students who are caring for an adult relative

while in college.

#### **Christie Foundation**

Amount: Varies

Description: Each year, the Christie Foundation awards more than \$125,000 in health

Education scholarships.

#### Cory L Richards Memorial Scholarship

Amount: \$15,000

Description: For graduate students who are emerging leaders in the field of sexual and reproductive health and rights pursuing full-time study at an accredited U.S. university.



#### F.A. Davis Scholarships

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Annual scholarships to support those aspiring to work in healthcare.

#### Islamic Medical Association of North America (IMANA) Annual Scholarship Program

Amount: \$5,000

Description: The IMANA Scholarship Program annually provides a one-time award to financially assist full-time students pursuing a career across one of the many healthcare paths available.

#### Kosciuszko Foundation Scholarships

Amount: \$1,000-\$7,000

Description: Kosciuszko Foundation Tuition Scholarships support American students of Polish descent for graduate level studies at colleges and universities in the United States.

#### Medical Scrubs Collection (MSC) Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: MSC has decided to Pay it Forward by creating an annual scholarship opportunity for students studying in any health or medical-related field.

#### Mesothelioma.com Scholarship

Amount: \$4,000

Description: Annual award to one student whose life has been impacted by cancer. Eligible to those who have battled cancer at any point in their lives or those who have a close loved one that has battled, or is currently fighting cancer.

#### Michael Moody Fitness Scholarship

Amount: \$1,500

Description: Fund for a student who has demonstrated outstanding achievement, participation and leadership in school activities and work experience, and interest in pursuing a career in the health and fitness related fields.

#### Momeni Foundation Financial Assistance Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Ten awards of \$1,000 each awarded annually. Student must be of Iranian

descent.

#### National Italian American Foundation Scholarship Program

Amount: \$2,500-\$12,000

Description: Nearly 200 awards annually for students in a wide variety of subjects. Must

have an active NIAF Membership and have Italian American ancestry.



#### **National Collegiate Cancer Foundation**

Amount: \$1,000

Description: The National Collegiate Cancer Foundation provides financial assistance to adults (18-35 years) pursuing their education who have lost a parent or guardian to cancer.

#### National Health Service Corps Scholarship (NHSC) Program

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: The NHSC awards scholarships to students pursuing eligible primary care health professions training. In return, scholars commit a minimum of two years of full-time service in exchange for a full year of scholarship support and must serve at an NHSC-approved site in a Health Professional Shortage Area (HPSA).

#### Nurse.org Healthcare Leaders Scholarship

Amount: \$1,500

Description: The Nurse.org Healthcare Leaders scholarship is offered to students entering, or currently pursuing, an educational program related to nursing or medicine. Applicants must be US citizens, at least 17 years of age, and have a GPA of 3.0 or higher.

#### Patient Advocate Foundation National Graduate Scholarship

Amount: \$3,000 per school year for up to two consecutive years

Description: Award for individuals pursuing a graduate degree who have been diagnosed with or treated for a cancer or chronic disease within the past ten years.

#### Patsy Takemoto Mink Education Foundation

Amount: \$5,000

Description: Multiple awards for low-income, female students with minor children.

#### Rosen & OHR Scholarship Program

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Award for students who have suffered injuries due to an accident or who have been impacted personally by a loved one's accident.

#### Seniorcare.com Aging Matters Scholarship

Amount: \$1,500

Description: For a college student that (a) cares for an aging loved one, (b) works within the senior community, or (c) intends to pursue a career that will impact the elderly.

#### Single Parent Scholarships

Amount: \$1,000

Description: To help single parents reach their educational goals, Drug Lawsuit Source is offering one scholarship a single mother or father.



#### The Paul & Daisy Soros Fellowships for New Americans

Amount: Up to \$25,000

Description: Award supports thirty new Americans, immigrants, or children of immigrants, who are pursuing graduate school in the United States. The Fellowship program is intended for students who are early in their careers. All students must be 30 or younger as of the application deadline.

<u>The Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education Professional Student Exchange</u> Program (PSEP)

Amount: \$34,100 to \$133,600

Description: Students may receive substantial tuition support from their home

state or territory in exchange for service.

### **PA Foundation Scholarships**

Please visit the <u>PA Foundation website</u> for all scholarship opportunities below:

#### **AAPA Past Presidents Scholarship**

Amount: \$1,000

Description: For physician assistant students who demonstrate leadership qualities within

their program and community.

#### **AAPA Rural Health Caucus Scholarship**

Amount: \$2,000

Description: For students who are committed to serving a rural community who themselves

are from a rural area.

#### **Joyce Nichols Memorial Scholarship**

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Scholarship for Black PA students and is named after the first Black woman to

practice as a PA.

#### **NCCPA Endowed Scholarship**

Amount: \$2,000

Description: Scholarship for students who are underrepresented minorities or are

educationally or economically disadvantaged.



#### Timi Agar Barwick Scholarship for Humanism in Medicine

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Scholarship for students who are underrepresented minorities or are

educationally or economically disadvantaged.

#### William H. Marquardt Community Health Access Scholarship

Amount: \$2,500

Description: Opportunity for students with the goal of promoting healthcare access to

underserved populations.

#### Women in Philanthropy Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Awarded to PA students who demonstrate a dedication to promoting women's

and/or children's health locally and globally.

### Scholarships By Medical Specialty

#### Association of Physician Assistants in Oncology

Amount: \$2,500

Description: This scholarship is for AAPA members in their last year of an ARC-PA accredited PA program who have not received previous awards from a specialty organization. They must have a strong interest in oncology and a minimum GPA of 3.0.

#### Paul S. Robinson Award

Amount: \$1,500

Description: Scholarship for Society of Emergency Medicine Physician Assistants (SEMPA) members attending accredited PA programs. Applicants must be in good academic standing and in their final year of training.

#### Physician Assistants in Orthopedic Surgery/Susan Lindahl Memorial Scholarship

Amount: \$5,000

Description: Scholarship for first- and second-year students with an interest in orthopedics enrolled in an accredited PA program who are student members of PAOS.



## <u>Society of Physician Assistants in Otorhinolaryngology / Head & Neck Surgery (SPAO-HNS)</u> <u>Student Scholarship</u>

Amount: \$500

Description: Scholarship for PA students at accredited programs. Applicants must be in good standing and student members of the Society of Physician Assistants in Otorhinolaryngology / Head & Neck Surgery (SPAO-HNS). Applicants must demonstrate financial need.

#### Susan and Tom Lusty Memorial Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: Scholarship for students enrolled in accredited PA programs in good academic standing, who demonstrate financial need. Applicants must be student members of the American Association of Surgical Physician Assistants.

### Scholarships for LGBTQ+ Students

#### Aritizia Scholarship

Amount: \$5,000

Description: Annual scholarship established by Aritzia, a fashion retailer. This scholarship supports LGBTQIA people in their pursuit of higher education in the fields of mental health, social justice advocacy, or fashion.

#### Gamma Mu Scholarships Program

Amount: \$1,000-\$2,500

Description: The Gamma Mu Foundation is a non-profit charitable foundation that seeks to make a positive difference in the lives of the LGBT community, primarily in rural and underserved populations of the United States. The program provides support to gay men who want to further their education. In addition, the Gamma Mu Scholarship Program will award two scholarships annually ("The Folisi & Goodwin Scholarship in Memory of Ray Williams" and "The Phil Papel Memorial Scholarship" to two students from the broader LGBT community. Scholarships are awarded based upon financial need.

#### Point Foundation Flagship Scholarship

Amount: Financial award based on need, renewable for up to four years of support. Description: The Point Flagship Scholarship empowers LGBTQ students who are earning their undergraduate, graduate, and doctoral degrees at accredited colleges in the U.S.



#### **Pride Foundation Scholarships**

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: The Pride Foundation students who are leaders—in their own lives, in their families, in their home communities, in their fields of study, in their workplaces, or in our movements for justice. Applicants must be a resident of Alaska, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, or Washington but may study elsewhere.

#### The Prism Foundation Scholarship

Amount: Varies

Description: The purpose of this Scholarship is to celebrate and reward outstanding scholar activists who are making a positive impact on the API and LGBTQ+ communities. Applicants should have a strong history of work and impact within the API and/or LGBTQ+ communities; however, applicants do not need to identify as either to apply.

#### The Traub-Dicker Rainbow Scholarship

Amount: \$4,000

Description: This Scholarship was established by Peggy Traub and Phyllis Dicker to encourage and support lesbians in their pursuit of higher education.

### Scholarships for Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Groups

#### **UW Graduate School Diversity Fellowships & Awards**

Amount: Varies

Description: The UW Graduate School and Graduate Student Equity & Excellence (GSEE) are committed to supporting underrepresented students throughout every aspect of graduate education, including academic, financial, professional, and social support. GSEE encourages the nomination of underrepresented graduate students with strong academic achievement in the face of social, economic, and/or educational disadvantages.



#### Scholarships for Asian & Pacific Islander Students

#### Japanese American Citizens League National Scholarship Program

Amount: Varies

Description: The program currently offers over 30 awards, with an annual total of over \$70,000 in scholarships to qualified students nationwide. Applicant must be an active National JACL member. JACL membership is open to everyone of any ethnic background.

#### Korean American Scholarship Foundation (KASF) Scholarships

Amount: \$500 - \$5,000

Description: KASF scholarships (which range from \$500 to \$5,000) are offered to qualified Korean American students. All applicants must be enrolled in a full-time program in the U.S during the scholarship application year. If extra funds are available, other students (non-Koreans) may qualify for scholarships. Specifically, descendants of American veterans who served during the Korean War may qualify for scholarships (applicable to selective regions).

#### Native Hawaiian Health Scholarship Program

Amount: Tuition and stipend.

Description: Tuition assistance provided to native Hawaiians in exchange for service in the state of Hawaii.

#### The South Pacific Islander Organization Scholarships

Amount: \$5,000

Description: The South Pacific Islander Organization is awarding scholarships to Pacific Islander scholars living anywhere in the world who show exemplary community leadership, academic excellence, and/or extracurricular excellence.

#### Scholarships for Black & African American Students

#### African Heritage PA Caucus (AHPAC) Prentiss L. Harrison Annual Scholarship

Amount: \$500 - \$1,500

Description: This scholarship is awarded to a student member of the AHPAC to provide financial assistance to members who are considered an under-represented minority within the PA profession and/or considered an economically disadvantaged individual. It is named in memory of Prentiss L. Harrison, the nation's first African-American Physician Assistant and one of the Founding Members of the African Heritage PA Caucus.



#### American Association of University Women (AAUW) Career Development Grants

Amount: \$2,000-\$20,000

Description: Career Development Grants provide funding to women who hold a bachelor's degree and are preparing to advance or change careers or re-enter the workforce in education; health and medical sciences; science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM); or social sciences. Primary consideration is given to women of color and women pursuing their first advanced degree or credentials in nontraditional fields.

#### Congressional Black Caucus Foundation (CBCF)

Amount: Varies

Description: Scholarships are open to all African American/Black students.

#### Joyce Nichols Memorial Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: This scholarship is for Black PA students and is named after the first Black

woman to practice as a PA.

#### Poise Foundation's Agnes Jones Jackson NAACP Scholarship

Amount: Up to \$2,000

Named for a prominent member of the organization, the NAACP offers the Agnes Jones Jackson Scholarship to between twenty and forty student NAACP members under age 25 each year.

#### United Negro College Fund (UNCF) Scholarships

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: Each year, UNCF awards more than \$100 million in scholarships to students

attending more than 1,100 schools across the country.

#### Scholarships for Hispanic & Latino Students

#### Hispanic Scholarship Fund

Amount: \$500-\$5,000

Description: While the fund emphasizes Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) degrees, students in all majors are encouraged to apply. To be eligible, applicants should be of Hispanic heritage, have a GPA of 2.5 for college students, and be a U.S. citizen, permanent resident, DACA-eligible, or other eligible non-citizen as determined by FAFSA.



#### La Unidad Latina Foundation

Amount: \$500-\$2,000

Description: Annual national scholarship program for undergraduate and graduate Latino students awards grants to lessen financial burden. Must have a minimum cumulative 2.8 GPA and reside in the United States.

#### Louis Hernandez Jr.'s Foundation For a Bright Future Scholarships

Amount: Up to \$10,000

Description: Applicants must be underrepresented minority students who demonstrate high performance and self-drive as evidenced by outstanding achievement in school and community or work-related activities.

#### **LULAC National Scholarship Fund**

Amount: \$500-\$2,000

The League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC) offers this national scholarship each year. Awards are based on academic performance at three levels, with award amounts ranging from \$250 to \$2,000. Applicants may be high school seniors, full-time undergraduate students, or full or part-time graduate students.

#### Mas Family Scholarships

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: Students are eligible to apply if they were born in Cuba or are of direct Cuban descent, have a minimum GPA of 3.5, are considered financially needy, and complete and submit their application with all other required materials by the specified date.

#### The Hispanic Health Professional Student Scholarship

Amount: Varies

Description: The National Health Foundation Scholarship awards scholarships to students pursuing a career in a variety of medical fields. To qualify for the scholarship, you must demonstrate strong leadership skills, academic excellence, and a commitment to providing medical care to the Hispanic community.

## <u>The Physician Associates (Asociado Médicos) for Latino Health (PALH) Scholarship and</u> Grant

Amount: Not specified.

Description: The Physician Associates (Asociado Médicos) for Latino Health (PALH), a caucus of the AAPA, offers annual scholarship grants to currently enrolled PA students.



#### Scholarships for Native American & Alaskan Students

#### American Indian College Fund Full Circle Scholarship

Amount: Unspecified

Description: Aims to help American Indian and Native Alaskan students to obtain degrees. Qualified applicants must be U.S. citizens eligible to attend U.S. schools under the Jay treaty, enrolled in any certificate or degree program at a valid institution, able to prove tribal affiliation, and have at least a 2.0 GPA.

#### Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium

Amount: \$5,000

Description: The Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium awards ten competitive scholarships to qualified Alaska Native and American Indian students statewide to increase Alaska Native and American Indian people working in health care fields.

#### <u>Association of American Indian Affairs Scholarships</u>

Amount: Varies

Description: These scholarships are for enrolled tribal members in the continental U.S. or Alaska and are based on academic merit.

#### Catching the Dream Scholarship

Amount: \$500 to \$5,000

Description: Funds for students who demonstrate academic achievement, clearly defined goals, leadership, determination to succeed, and desire to return to their communities. Student must be at least one quarter Native American and a registered member of a U.S. tribe, attending a university within the U.S. on a full-time basis.

#### Daughters of the American Revolution American Indian Scholarship

Amount: \$4,000

Description: Annual scholarship to Native Americans of any tribe. Applicants need to provide proof of American Indian descent, demonstrate financial need, and have a minimum 3.25 GPA.

#### The Indian Health Scholarship Program

Amount: Not specified.

Description: Aid for qualified American Indian and Alaska Native students. Recipients must be members of federally recognized Tribes and enrolled in an eligible health profession degree program. In exchange for aid, recipients agree to fulfill a service commitment in full-time clinical practice upon completion of their academic or post-graduate clinical training.



#### Scholarships for WWAMI States and Hawaii

#### Alaska

#### American Association of University Women (AAUW) Scholarships

Amount: \$2,000

Description: The Fairbanks Branch of the AAUW is offering two awards to women who live in the Interior of Alaska, north of the Alaska Range, and are pursuing a certificate or degree to advance their careers, change careers, or reenter the work force after a break. The awards are based primarily on merit.

#### Jessica Stevens Memorial Scholarship

Amount: \$500

Description: This scholarship is for PA students who are from Alaska and plan to return to the state after receiving their degree. Selection is based on financial need and merit.

#### Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium

Amount: \$5,000

Description: Up to ten awards to qualified Alaska Native and American Indian students statewide to increase Alaska Native and American Indian people working in healthcare fields.

#### Hawaii

#### Hawai'i State Loan Repayment Program

Amount: Varies

Description: Loan repayment is provided in exchange for service in Hawaii Health

Professional Shortage Areas.

#### Native Hawaiian Health Scholarship Program

Amount: Tuition and stipend.

Description: Tuition assistance provided to native Hawaiians in exchange for service in the

state of Hawaii.

#### Hawai'i Community Foundation Scholarships

Amount: Varies

Description: The Hawai'i Community Foundation offers a scholarship search by category.

There are over 200 Scholarships listed.



#### Idaho

#### Idaho Community Foundation (ICF)

**Amount: Varies** 

Description: Over 50 different funds for Idaho residents, organized by region.

#### Montana

#### Mid-Rivers Higher Education Scholarship

Amount: \$2,000

Description: For Eastern and Central Montana residents who are themselves or have a parent/guardian who is a member of the Mid-Rivers Phone Cooperative with active service.

#### Friends of FMC Healthcare Career Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: For residents of Fallon, Wibaux, or Carter Counties; who plan to work in health

care in those counties.

#### **Billings Clinic Foundation Scholarships**

Amount: \$500 - \$2000

Description: For Montana or Wyoming residents in the Billings Clinic service area

in health care fields.

#### Washington

#### Washington Academy of Physician Assistants (WAPA) Scholarships

Amount: Not specified.

Description: WAPA offers annual scholarships to current members in good standing who are attending an accredited Washington State PA program. Five awards are given per year.

#### Wyoming

#### Wyoming Association of Physician Assistants (WAPA) Scholarship

Amount: \$1,000

Description: An annual scholarship for Wyoming residents accepted into an ARC-PA accredited program demonstrating financial need and academic excellence.

#### **Billings Clinic Foundation Scholarships**

Amount: \$500 - \$2000

Description: For Montana or Wyoming residents in the Billings Clinic service area

in health care fields.